




Thank you, 
Courthouse Square 
100 S 4th Ave 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104-1921 
(734) 995-5511  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 9:24 AM 
To:  
Cc: RentalHousing <RentalHousing@a2gov.org> 
Subject: RE: can you help 

 

Hello,  

 

Thanks for reaching out. I’ve copied the City’s Rental Housing Services department on this 
email. They can assist with determining if a code violation is taking place and what the next 
steps are. 

 

If you’re a University of Michigan student, you also have access to Student Legal Services, who 
may also be able to assist further.  

 

Link to Student Legal Services: https://studentlegalservices.umich.edu/ 

 

Link to complaint form: 
https://www.a2gov.org/media/uj5hgl2u/fillable20rtr20complaint20form203-29-2024.pdf 

 

Thank you, 

 

Kristen 

 

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers) 

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor · Ann Arbor · MI  

Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404 

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org 








